

Dear Sir,
 Your favor of 8th inst is at hand, and
 I am disappointed that the Tenants on the
 Ingham tract have not paid up the Rents
 due the 1st Moth. I feel quite authorized to say
 that the ~~Landlord~~^{Leaseholder} will not consent to any res-
 prieve of the collection of these Rents in consequence
 of no formal answer having been returned to the
 petition of the Tenants.

The paper in question was laid before the
 Board some months ago, and a decided ex-
 pression of opinion was elicited to the effect
 that as it was a suspension to open our
 account without any consideration in return, these
~~tenants~~ would not be justified in counting thereon. In
 consequence, however, of the absence of Mr. Mil-
 liam, no ~~definite~~ action has yet been taken on
 the matter, and it is impossible to say when
 there will be ~~any~~ but I have no doubt, ~~however~~
 that it will be adverse to the wishes of the
 Tenants. But, whether or not, it will not alter
 the amount each party will have to pay, and ~~that~~
~~I trust you will be able to collect the~~
~~I see no reason why they should not settle the~~
 outstanding rent forthwith

12482.F.614

